
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY OCTOBER 11, 2016 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending September 30, 2016   

8. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Claim filed by Paul Mathias for damages to his vehicle caused by a fallen tree 
limb at Riverside Park on September 8, 2016. The City's insurance carrier 
recommends that the claim be disallowed. This recommendation is based on 
the fact that an investigation by the insurance carrier revealed no negligence 
on behalf of the City. The City did not have prior or constructive notice of the 
tree condition which allegedly caused this incident. The actual cause of the 
limb failure is believed to be wind.   

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Request for proposals (RFP) response on potential sale of city property at 
300 S. Alexander Street.  The Board of Public Works recommends approving 
the $10,000 offer from C&D Excavating, LLC and DC Disposal.  

2. Draft agreement from the State of Wisconsin - Department of Transportation 
for a proposed connecting highway change for the city to take over Grand 
Avenue from Marc Drive to Champagne Street.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends approval.  

3. Consider placing flashing pedestrian crossing lights at various intersections.  
The Board of Public Works recommends purchasing, from Carmanah, three 
pairs of R920 rectangular rapid flashing beacons. The three pairs would be 
installed at the intersection of Sales Street and East Main Street, at the 
intersection of Center Avenue and East Sixth Street and at the intersection of 
West Main Street and State Street.   

4. Consider bids on Meadow Lane project. The bids were opened on October 
4th, 2016.  At a meeting on September 29th

, 2016, the Board of Public Works 
recommended taking bid(s) directly to the Common Council.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday October 11, 2016 

5. Consider bids on City parking lots paving project. The bids were opened 
October 6th, 2016.  At a meeting on September 29th

, 2016, the Board of 
Public Works recommended taking bid(s) directly to the Common Council.   

6. Consider bids on parks ADA paving project. The bids were opened on 
October 6th, 2016.  At a meeting on September 29th

, 2016, the Board of 
Public Works recommended taking bid(s) directly to the Common Council.   

10. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. "Class A" (cider only) license application from CAP Operations Inc., Mary 
Hofele, Agent, for Holiday #49, 1312 West Main Street.  The Health and 
Safety Committee recommends approval.  

11. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider potential lease terms for parking lot lease behind 401 West Main 
Street. Lease would be with Merrill Area Housing Authority.  The Personnel 
and Finance Committee recommends approval.  

2. Consider creating a Public Works I position and deleting a Public Works II 
position in the Street Department.  The Personnel and Finance Committee 
recommends approval.  

12. Redevelopment Authority: 

1. TID #9 environmental and demolition loan (not to exceed $37,500) for 1003 
and 1005 S. Center Avenue (former Club Modern site), secured by mortgage 
by Stephen and Linda Blake.  The Redevelopment Authority recommends 
approval.  

2. Consider proposals for housing redevelopment at 1905 East 14th Street 
(former Fox Point site).  The Redevelopment Authority recommends selecting 
the proposal from Horizon/Merrill Housing Authority (MAHA).  

13. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee: 

1. Consider request to change the part-time Water Utility Administrative 
Assistant position to a full-time position.  The Water and Sewage Committee 
recommends approval, effective immediately.  

14. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, City Plan Commission, Committee of the Whole, Health & Safety 
Committee, Library Board, Parks and Recreation Commission, Personnel and 
Finance Committee, Police and Fire Commission, Redevelopment Authority, 
Tourism Commission, Water and Sewage Disposal Committee and Zoning 
Board of Appeals   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday October 11, 2016 

15. Mayor's Appointments:  

1. Alderman Rob Norton, to the Festival Grounds Committee (as Chairperson), 
term to expire April, 2018, Alderman Tim Meehan to the Festival Grounds 
Committee, tem to expire April, 2018 and Alderman Paul Russell, to the 
Festival Grounds Committee, term to expire April, 2018.  Appointments would 
take effect after potential approval of the Festival Grounds Committee 
Ordinance   

16. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Chapter 113,  Article VI, Section 113-168: Off –
Street Parking Restrictions in Residential Areas.  This ordinance is scheduled 
for a second reading, as it had a first reading at the September 13th, 2016 
Common Council meeting. The Committee of the Whole recommends 
approval.  

2. An Ordinance amending Chapter 20, Article II, Section 20-21 Fire Prevention 
Code Inspections, to update with the correct Wisconsin Administrative Code 
reference.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. An Ordinance amending Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26-22, to include 
knives with a 3-inch or larger blade in the definition of dangerous weapons.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

4. An Ordinance creating the Merrill Festival Grounds Committee.  The 
Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approval.  

5. An Ordinance amending the District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, 
Wisconsin for Lots 2 and 3, Block 9 of V.R. Willards Addition to the City of 
Merrill (property at 103 East Fourth Street).  The City Plan Commission 
recommends approval.  

6. An Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 2, Section 2-155(a): 
Residency Required for Service on Boards or Commission, Limitation on 
Terms  as they relate the Airport Commission and Housing Authority.  The 
Airport Commission and Housing Authority recommend approval.  

17. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on Johnson and East Sixth 
Streets requested by Church Mutual Insurance Company.  The City Plan 
Commission recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit for a counseling office to be 
located at 607 Cedar Street.  The City Plan Commission recommends 
approval.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday October 11, 2016 

18. Mayor's Communications 

19. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
0

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
1

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: Council Minutes - Sept 2016  (1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
1

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Revenue & Expense Report  (2006 : Revenue and Expense Report)



8.1.a

P
acket P

g
. 46

Attachment: Mathias Insurance Claim  (1982 : Insurance Claim filed by Paul Mathias)



 
 

 

September 23, 2016 

 

 

City of Merrill 

Attn: Kathy Seubert 

1004 E 1st St. 

Merrill, WI 54452 

 

 

Program: League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance 

Our Insured: City of Merrill 

Date of loss: 9/08/2016 

Our Claim # WM000350140117 

Claimant: Paul Mathias 

  N1757 Robin Rd. 

  Medford, WI 54451  

 

 

Dear Ms. Seubert, 

 

Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities 

Mutual Insurance which insures the City of Merrill.  We are in receipt of the  

claim submitted by Mr. Mathias for damage to his vehicle caused by a fallen City tree limb 

at Riverside Park. 

 

We have reviewed the matter and recommend that the City of Merrill deny this claim 

pursuant to the Wisconsin statute for disallowance of claim 893.80(lg). The disallowance 

will shorten the statute of limitations period to six (6) months.  

 

Our denial is based on the fact that the investigation revealed no negligence on behalf of 

the City. The City did not have prior actual or constructive notice of the tree condition 

which allegedly caused this incident. The actual cause of the limb failure is believed to be 

wind. 

 

Please submit the disallowance directly to the claimant at the above address.  The 

disallowance should be sent certified or registered mail and must be received by the 

claimant within 120 days after you receive Notice of Claim. Please send a copy of the 

disallowance to Statewide Services Inc. Claims. 

 

 

8.1.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
re

co
m

m
en

d
in

g
 d

is
al

lo
w

an
ce

 -
 M

at
h

ia
s 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

la
im

  (
19

82
 :

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

la
im

 f
ile

d
 b

y 
P

au
l M

at
h

ia
s)



 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Sarah Bourgeois 

PO Box 5555 

Madison, WI 53705-0555 

608-828-5439 Phone 

800-854-1537 Fax 

sbourgeois@statewidesvcs.com 

 

CC:  Bill Barnes 

 

8.1.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
re

co
m

m
en

d
in

g
 d

is
al

lo
w

an
ce

 -
 M

at
h

ia
s 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

la
im

  (
19

82
 :

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

la
im

 f
ile

d
 b

y 
P

au
l M

at
h

ia
s)



9.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
9

Attachment: Alexander RFP  (1975 : Discussion on RFP Response for 300 S. Alexander Street)



9.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
0

Attachment: Alexander RFP  (1975 : Discussion on RFP Response for 300 S. Alexander Street)



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
1

Attachment: Draft Agreeement Grve Ave to Marc Drive - proposed DOT  (1979 : DOT Transfer Grand Ave



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
2

Attachment: Draft Agreeement Grve Ave to Marc Drive - proposed DOT  (1979 : DOT Transfer Grand Ave



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
3

Attachment: Draft Agreeement Grve Ave to Marc Drive - proposed DOT  (1979 : DOT Transfer Grand Ave



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
4

Attachment: Draft Agreeement Grve Ave to Marc Drive - proposed DOT  (1979 : DOT Transfer Grand Ave



9.
2.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
5

Attachment: Draft Agreeement Grve Ave to Marc Drive - proposed DOT  (1979 : DOT Transfer Grand Ave from Marc Dr to Champagne)



9.
3.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment: PED crossing lights at intersections  (1980 : PED crossing lights @ intersections)



9.
3.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
7

Attachment: PED crossing lights at intersections  (1980 : PED crossing lights @ intersections)



9.
3.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
8

Attachment: PED crossing lights at intersections  (1980 : PED crossing lights @ intersections)



9.
3.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
9

Attachment: PED crossing lights at intersections  (1980 : PED crossing lights @ intersections)



9.
3.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
0

Attachment: PED crossing lights at intersections  (1980 : PED crossing lights @ intersections)



9.
4.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
1

Attachment: Meadow Lane project bids  (1999 : Bids on Meadow Lane project)



9.
5.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
2

Attachment: Paving City lots project bids  (2000 : Bid on paving city parking lots)



9.
6.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
3

Attachment: Paving parks ADA project bids  (2001 : Bids on parks ADA paving project)



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
4

Attachment: Holiday(Main St) Cider Only License Information  (1971 : Class A (cider only) license



10
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
5

Attachment: Holiday(Main St) Cider Only License Information  (1971 : Class A (cider only) license



11
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
6

Attachment: Parking Lease at 401 W Main info  (1960 : Terms for parking lot lease @ 401 West Main



11
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
7

Attachment: Parking Lease at 401 W Main info  (1960 : Terms for parking lot lease @ 401 West Main



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 L
ea

se
 a

t 
40

1 
W

 M
ai

n
 in

fo
  (

19
60

 :
 T

er
m

s 
fo

r 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 lo
t 

le
as

e 
@

 4
01

 W
es

t 
M

ai
n



CITY OF MERRILL 
City Administrator 

 
David Johnson, City Administrator 

1004 East First Street 
Merrill, Wisconsin 54452 
Phone (715) 536-5594  
FAX (715) 539-2668 

 e-mail: David.Johnson@ci.merrill.wi.us 
 

 

To: Personnel & Finance Committee 

The Street Department currently consists of one (1) Working Foreman, four (4) Public Works I positions, 
nine (9) Public Works II positions and two (2) mechanics.   

In the summer of 2016, the Street Department initiated an enhanced storm water collection system 
maintenance program, including catch-basin repair and replacement, that will be ongoing due to the 
volume of work still needing to be done. The employee assigned to this program works with both full-
time and summer help employees on a daily basis and makes decisions on the jobsite without constant 
oversight. Due to the demands of other jobs being performed the individual assigned to this program 
has been a Public Works II position while the responsibilities of this program should be performed by a 
Public Works I position. 

This applies to our snow removal operation where we are one Public Works I position short of being able 
to utilize all of our graders, trucks with plows and loaders with plows. Putting another piece of 
equipment on the street will allow for the faster removal of snow in each snow event. It makes sense to 
create another Public Works I position and delete an existing Public Works II position. The position 
would then be posted allowing all Public Works II employees to apply. The difference between a Public 
Works I and Public Works II at the high end of their respective salary range is $1.31/hour. This change 
would be in line with the Dettman Carlson Wage Study done in 2015 which compensates individuals 
based upon duties and responsibilities. 

It is my recommendation that the Personnel & Finance Committee approved the creation of an 
additional Public Works Work I position to meet current and future needs, and approve the deletion of a 
Public Works II position. 

 

11.2.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

tr
ee

t 
D

ep
t.

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 u
p

g
ra

d
e 

re
q

u
es

t 
 (

19
72

 :
 S

tr
ee

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
el

et
io

n
)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 f

o
rm

er
 C

lu
b

 M
o

d
en

 s
it

e 
lo

an
  (

20
02

 :
 T

ID
 lo

an
 f

o
r 

C
lu

b
 M

o
d

er
n

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

fo
 o

n
 f

o
rm

er
 C

lu
b

 M
o

d
en

 s
it

e 
lo

an
  (

20
02

 :
 T

ID
 lo

an
 f

o
r 

C
lu

b
 M

o
d

er
n

)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
2

Attachment: Info on former Club Moden site loan  (2002 : TID loan for Club Modern)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
3

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
4

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
5

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
6

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
7

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
8

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
9

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
0

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
1

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
2

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
3

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
4

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
5

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
6

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
7

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
8

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8
9

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
0

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
1

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
2

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
3

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
4

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
5

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
6

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
7

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
8

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
9

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
00

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
01

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
02

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
03

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
04

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
05

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
06

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
07

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
08

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
09

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



12
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
10

Attachment: Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St  (2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
11

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
12

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
13

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
14

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
15

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
16

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
17

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
18

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
19

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
20

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
21

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
22

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
23

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
24

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
25

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
26

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
27

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
28

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
29

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
30

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
31

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
32

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
33

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
34

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
35

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
36

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
37

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
38

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
39

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
40

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
41

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
42

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
43

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
44

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
45

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
46

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
47

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
48

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
49

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



14
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
50

Attachment: Committee Reports  (2003 : Filing reports)



From: Bialecki, Bill
To: Heideman, Bill
Cc: Hayden, Tom
Subject: Mayor"s Appointments
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 1:34:56 PM

Bill,
 
On the October Council Agenda please include the following appointments.
 
To the Festival Grounds Committee
 
Rob Norton  Chairman               expires   April  2018
 
Tim Meehean                                                 April  2018
 
Paul Russell                                                    April  2018
 
 
Appointments effective on approval of the Festival Grounds Ordinance
 
Mayor

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
o

r'
s 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

  (
20

04
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 t
o

 f
es

ti
va

l g
ro

u
n

d
s 

co
m

m
it

te
e)

mailto:/O=MERRILL-EXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BIALECKI, BILL
mailto:Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us
mailto:Tom.Hayden@ci.merrill.wi.us


 

 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: September 13, 2016 
1st Reading: September 13, 2016  
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 113, Article VI, Section 113-168 of the Code of Ordinances for 
the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

• Sec. 113-168 – Off-street Parking Restrictions in Residential Areas.  

(a) Where permitted. Unless the district regulations provide otherwise, off-street vehicle 
parking is permitted in a residential district or any district where residential is the primary use 
in the following location:  
 

(1) Parking shall be allowed on any improved yard area(s).  Improved yard 
areas is defined as covered with rotten granite, asphalt, cement or 
other similar material approved by the Building Inspector. 

(2) Notwithstanding the above, no parking shall be allowed on any 
unimproved yard area, which is adjacent to a public street. 

(3) Complaints will be initiated by a written nuisance complaint received 
from adjacent property owners(s), district Alderperson, and/or Building, 
Zoning and Property Inspector. 

(1) An improved driveway of asphalt, concrete, gravel, or rotten granite not to 
exceed 30 feet in width extending from the right-of-way to an attached or 
detached accessory building with vehicles parked not nearer than five feet to a 
front property line or three feet to a side lot line.  

(2) An improved pad adjacent to an accessory building not to exceed 12 feet in 
width and a length not to exceed that of the accessory building.  

(3) In no case shall the improved parking or driveway area exceed ten percent of 
the total lot area. Improved parking and driveway areas in existence as of the 
date of this ordinance are considered existing nonconforming 

.  

AN ORDINANCE: By Board of Public Works 
Re: Amending Chapter 113,  Article VI, Section 

113-168 Off –Street Parking Restrictions in 
Residential Areas 

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 o
ff

-s
tr

ee
t 

p
ar

ki
n

g
 in

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 a
re

as
  (

20
10

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 o
ff

-s
tr

ee
t 

p
ar

ki
n

g
)



 
Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 

portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 o
ff

-s
tr

ee
t 

p
ar

ki
n

g
 in

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 a
re

as
  (

20
10

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 o
ff

-s
tr

ee
t 

p
ar

ki
n

g
)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: October 11, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 20, Article II, Section 20-21 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

• Sec. 20-21. - Fire prevention code inspections. 

The Merrill Fire Department shall conduct inspections of all buildings and occupancies 
which require inspection per the requirements of the Wis. Admin. Code § SPS 314COMM14 
or its successor codes. Fire prevention code inspections shall be conducted as follows 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 

William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 

William N. Heideman, City Clerk

AN ORDINANCE: By Health and Safety Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 20, Article II, Section 20-21 

Fire Prevention Code Inspections 

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 F
ir

e 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

co
d

e 
d

es
ig

n
at

io
n

 c
h

n
g

e 
o

n
ly

l  
(1

96
9 

: 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 F
ir

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
co

d
e 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: October 11, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26-22 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

26-22 Firearms Prohibited; Certain Weapons Prohibited 
(a) Purpose. To prohibit entry or presence in public buildings while carrying firearms or other 

dangerous weapons.electronic weapon  

(1) Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 943.13(1m)(c)4., no person shall enter or remain in any part of a 
building owned or controlled by the state or local governmental unit if the state or local 
governmental unit has notified the person not to enter or remain in the building while carrying 
a firearm, other dangerous weapon as defined in Wis.Stats. §939.22(10), or knife with a three 
inch or larger blade or a specific type of firearm.  
(2) The mayor shall cause signs to be erected at all entrances to all buildings owned, occupied 
or under the control of the City of Merrill providing notice that no person is to enter or remain 
in any such building while carrying a firearm, other dangerous weapon, or knife with a three 
inch or larger blade. Such signs shall be five inches by seven inches or larger.  
(3) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to apply to prohibit a peace officer or armed 
forces or military personnel armed in the line of duty or any person duly authorized by the 
chief of police to possess a firearm, other dangerous weapon, or knife with a three inch or 
larger blade in any public building.  
(4) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to authorize the carrying of any firearm, other 
dangerous weapon, or knife with a three inch or larger blade, or dangerous weapon contrary to 
Wis. Stats. § 941.23 or 941.235.  

(b) Concealed weapon—In public establishments.  

(1) No person shall have in their possession, nor carry or conceal any firearm or dangerous 
weapon, rifle, spring or air gun, knife with a three inch or larger blade, billy club or similar 
device, bow and arrow, device or switch blade, as defined in Wis. Stats. § 941.24, within any 
public or business establishment within the city. Handguns and electronic weapons may be 

AN ORDINANCE: By Health and Safety Committee  
Re: Amending Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26-22 

Firearms Prohibited;  

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 K
n

iv
es

  (
19

68
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 k

n
iv

es
)



carried or concealed by persons holding a valid permit issued pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 175.60, 
unless proper signage indicates otherwise. This prohibition does not apply to the following 
persons:  

a. Any person employed by a law enforcement agency and who is within the scope 
of his official duties.  

b. Any owner, occupier or employee of a public or business establishment in relation 
to the use or possession of knives which are used in connection with the public or 
business purpose of the establishment.  

c. Any person in connection with the trade, sale or purchase of any firearms or other 
device from or to a retail business establishment.  

d. Any person who is an owner, occupier or employee of a public or private business 
establishment where such firearms or other device is maintained on the premises 
for the protection of life or property.  

(2) This subsection shall not apply to peace officers or others duly authorized by law acting -
within the scope of their duties. This subsection shall not be construed to prohibit the sale, 
purchase, repair or trade of firearms by a retail business establishment doing so in the course of 
its regular business in accordance with state and federal law, nor to hinder a prospective 
customer from attempting to buy, sell or trade firearms to or from a retailer.  

(c) Specific concealed weapons prohibited. No person, except a sheriff, constable, police officer or 
other law enforcement officer acting within the scope of their duties, shall carry or wear concealed 
about his person any sling shot, crossknuckle of lead, brass or other materials, bowie knife, 
switchblade, dirk, dagger or any other dangerous or deadly weapon within the  

Section 2 Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 
independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of 
this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance 
would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal 
application had not been made. 

Section 3 Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 K
n

iv
es

  (
19

68
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 k

n
iv

es
)



 
 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: October 11, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 1, Section 2-151 of the Code of 
Ordinances for the City of Merrill is created as follows: 

Sec. 2-151 – Merrill Festival Grounds Committee. 
 

1. Purpose.  The Festival Grounds Committee (herein after known as The Committee) 
is the Merrill governmental entity that manages the Merrill Festival Grounds.  The 
purpose of the Committee is to oversee the marketing, development, and maintenance 
of the Festival Grounds, and to increase Festival Grounds usage for the good of the 
community and surrounding area. The Committee shall consist of City of Merrill 
officials and user group representatives who will work with the City of Merrill and 
the Common Council for this purpose. 
 

2. Committee Powers and Responsibilities.   

 
A. Responsibilities 

 
(1) The Committee is responsible for the day-to-day management and 

maintenance of the grounds and its facilities, and may hire a Facility Director 
for that purpose, providing funds are available, as well as assigning functions 
to City staff. 

(2) The Committee shall be authorized or empowered to authorize payment of 
reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and 
distributions which support the purposes set forth in this ordinance. 

AN ORDINANCE: By Committee of the Whole 
Re: Creating Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 1, Section 2-151 

to add Merrill Festival Grounds Committee 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
re

at
in

g
 F

es
ti

va
l G

ro
u

n
d

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
19

55
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 C

re
at

in
g

 F
es

ti
va

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e)



(3) The Committee shall plan and implement Festival Grounds building projects.  
This includes the construction of new buildings and facilities, major 
landscaping projects, etc.  The Committee will seek approval when required 
from the Merrill Common Council. 
 

B. Membership 
 
(1) The Committee will consist of seven (7) voting members.  Representatives 

that sit on the Committee from each of the three user groups shall be elected 
or appointed by those groups.  The breakdown of members shall be: 
a. Merrill Common Council Member (3) 
b. Merrill City Administrator (1) 
c. Rodeo Association representative (1) 
d. Fair Association representative (1) 
e. Permanent Food Vendor group representative (1) 
f. Mayor (ex-officio) 

 
C. Terms 

 
Non-Common Council members of the Committee will be appointed to three 
(3) year terms and may be reappointed.   
 

D. Officers 
The Committee Chair and Vice–Chair shall be appointed by the Mayor from 
among the Common Council members.  

E. Replacements 
Replacements to the Committee will be made by the Mayor, with confirmation by 
the Common Council. 

F. Resignation 
A Committee member may resign at any time by providing written notice to the 
Mayor.  Resignations shall be effective upon the date specified within the written 
notice. 

G. Per Diem and Travel 
Members of The Committee shall be paid a per diem for their services rendered to 
the Organization per City policy.  Reimbursement of expenses for travel by a 
Committee member while on Committee business shall be determined on a case-
by-case basis by the entire Committee. 

H. Minutes 
Minutes of each meeting shall be recorded and distributed by the City Clerk. 

 
 

3. Committee Meetings 
 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
re

at
in

g
 F

es
ti

va
l G

ro
u

n
d

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
19

55
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 C

re
at

in
g

 F
es

ti
va

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e)



A. Regular Meetings 
The Committee shall meet monthly, and at the call of the Committee Chair, if 
deemed necessary.  Meetings may be cancelled by the Committee Chair if no 
business is to come before the Committee. 

B. Quorum 
A quorum for regular and special meetings consists of four (4) voting Committee 
Members being present. 

C. Meeting Notifications. 

Committee meetings shall be posted and held in accordance with Wisconsin 
statutes. 

4. Staff 
Should resources become available, the Committee reserves the right to approve by a 
majority vote the process of hiring a facility director for the program and any other 
staff that is deemed necessary and can be funded, with Common Council approval. 

 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 C
re

at
in

g
 F

es
ti

va
l G

ro
u

n
d

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 (
19

55
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 C

re
at

in
g

 F
es

ti
va

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: October 11, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. The District Zoning Map of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin is hereby 
amended by changing the zoning of the following described property from R-3 
Residential to Public:   

Lots Two (2) and Three (3), Block Nine (9) of V.R. Willard’s Addition to the City  
of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, Except the West Eight (8) feet of Lot Two (2), 
Block Nine (9) conveyed in Document No. 489271 

 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

AN ORDINANCE: By City Plan Commission 
Re: Amending the District Zoning Map of the City of 

Merrill, Wisconsin for Lots 2 and 3, Block 9 of 
V.R. Willards Addition to the City of Merrill 

16.5.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l S
o

ci
et

y 
 (

20
11

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 f
o

r 
re

zo
n

in
g

 M
er

ri
ll 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l S

o
ci

et
y)



16
.5

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
61

Attachment: Zoning Amendment Application - Historical Society  (2011 : Ordinance for rezoning Merrill



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: October 11, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 2, Section 2-155(a) of the Code of Ordinances for 
the City of Merrill is amended to read as follows: 

Residency.  Except for the Library Board, Park and Recreation Commission, Tourism 
Commission, Historical Preservation Committee, Housing Authority, Airport Commission and 
ADA Compliance Committee, no citizen member not a resident of and not residing in the 
City of Merrill shall be appointed to any board, commission or committee.  Composition of 
the Library Board shall be governed by Section 2-147.  Up to one nonresident citizen may 
be a member of the Park and Recreation Commission, Tourism Commission, Historical 
Preservation Committee, Housing AuthorityAirport Commission and ADA Compliance 
Committee.   

Notwithstanding the above, Tthe Airport Commission may include up to two non-resident 
members.  One of those two members must own or be a principal in a Company or 
Enterprise which owns or maintains a hangar at the Merrill Municipal Airport or maintains an 
aircraft based at the Merrill Municipal Airport.   

Any board, committee or commission citizen member who moves from the City shall 
immediately be removed from such board or commission, unless the board, commission or 
committee is allowed by this Section to have non-resident citizen members and the board 
commission or committee has not exceeded the number of nonresident members permitted. 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

AN ORDINANCE: By Airport Commission and Housing 
Authority  

Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 2, 
Section 2-155(a) Residency Required for 
Service on Boards or Commission, Limitation 
on Terms    

16.6.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ir
ty

 a
n

d
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 m
ak

eu
p

s 
 (

20
09

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 A

ir
p

o
rt



Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R.  Bialecki  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, 
City Clerk

 
  

16.6.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ir
ty

 a
n

d
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 m
ak

eu
p

s 
 (

20
09

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 A

ir
p

o
rt



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON JOHNSON 
AND EAST SIXTH STREETS REQUESTED BY CHURCH MUTUAL 

INSURANCE COMPANY 
 

WHEREAS, Church mutual Insurance Company has applied for approval 
of a division of land by certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances 
Section 111-116 for land located in part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 
1755, recorded in Volume 9, on Page 10, as Document Number 430764, filed in 
the Lincoln County Register of Deeds Office, located in the Southwest ¼ of the 
Northeast ¼ of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 7 East, City of Merrill, 
Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission 
which considered the proposed division at a meeting on October 4, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the 
land division by certified survey map, subject to a restriction that any public 
improvements be completed by the developers before any future development 
occur on the Premises; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of October 2016, that the 
proposed certified survey map presented by Church Mutual Insurance Company 
and prepared by Joshua W. Prentice, Surveyor, located in part of Lot 1 of 
Certified Survey Map No. 1755, recorded in Volume 9, on Page 10, as Document 
Number 430764, filed in the Lincoln County Register of Deeds Office, located in 
the Southwest ¼ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 7 
East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin is hereby approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify 
the approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant 
together with a certified copy of this resolution.    

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

 
 

17.1.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 f

o
r 

C
h

u
rc

h
 M

u
tu

al
  (

20
07

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 f

o
r 

C
h

u
rc

h
 M

u
tu

al
)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 -
 C

h
u

rc
h

 M
u

tu
al

  (
20

07
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
C

h
u

rc
h

 M
u

tu
al

)



17.1.b

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

S
M

 -
 C

h
u

rc
h

 M
u

tu
al

  (
20

07
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
C

h
u

rc
h

 M
u

tu
al

)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 

COUNSELING OFFICE TO BE LOCATED AT 607 CEDAR STREET IN 
MERRILL, WISCONSIN   

 
WHEREAS, Noreen Salzman has requested a condition use permit 

pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113, Article IV for the purpose of 
opening a counseling office on the following described property: 

Lots Ten (10), Eleven (11) and Twelve (12) in Block Five (5) of Mathew 
and Mc Cords Addition to the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin.  

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the 
application on October 4, 2016 due public notice having been given and 
opportunity given to those interested to speak on the application; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application, 
found that it does meet the requirements of Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113, 
Article IV and has recommended approval of said application, with appropriate 
signage; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 11th day of October, 2016, that a 
condition use permit shall be issued to Noreen Salzman for the purpose of 
opening a counseling office on the aforesaid described property with appropriate 
signage. 

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 

17.2.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
.U

.P
. f

o
r 

S
al

zm
an

  (
20

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

.U
.P

. f
o

r 
S

al
zm

an
)



17
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
68

Attachment: Conditional use - Salzman  (2008 : Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman)



17
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
69

Attachment: Conditional use - Salzman  (2008 : Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman)



17
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
70

Attachment: Conditional use - Salzman  (2008 : Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman)



17
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
71

Attachment: Conditional use - Salzman  (2008 : Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman)



17
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
72

Attachment: Conditional use - Salzman  (2008 : Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman)



17
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
73

Attachment: Conditional use - Salzman  (2008 : Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman)



 

October 6, 2016 

Merrill City Council 

RE: 607 Cedar St: conditional use permit 

Mr. Mayor and City Alderpersons, 

My name is Evelyn T. Lee and I am a therapist for The Centre For Well-Being. My husband, Dr. Christian 
Lee and I have been Merrill residents for almost 20 years and are active members of this community. 

I have served Lincoln County residents in my practice as a counselor for close to 15 years and have 
progressively strived to advocate for better access to quality and  compassionate mental health 
counseling services together with a shared mission to decrease the stigma of mental health and 
substance use problems and trauma, that is still quite pervasive. 

I practice in locations that are safe for myself as well as the clients I serve. Our vision  for our Centre/s 
is to help our clients in an environment, that is open and welcoming, warm, home-like and safe. Their 
lives are not judged and it is confidential. I see clients in Merrill only by appointment so people come in 
on their apointment times and leave after 45 minutes-60 minutes. Clients respect our centre,  it's 
surroundings , the therapists and people they may encounter inside. 

The historic value of the house will be honored and preserved because we recognized the importance of 
valuing the  history, of this house and of the community. The grounds will be groomed and maintained 
and like all of you our safety and that of our clients is of utmost importance. 

We see individuals on an outpatient basis. Anyone who may be assessed as needing more intensive care 
will be referred to services that provide them. We see children from 5 years old to elderly adults, 
couples to families. I sit with individuals in session who could be your niece, your student, your son's 
friend, your uncle, your co-worker, your boss or your mother who are in pain, who struggle, who want 
help to heal.This house will be a place where with our help, they can heal because they feel safe and 
valued and would love to keep coming back  to make positive changes for themselves and their 
families.  

It is our hope that this conditional use permit is approved. Thank you for your thoughtful consideration. 

 

17.2.c

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
fr

o
m

 E
ve

ly
n

 L
ee

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g

 C
U

P
 o

n
 C

ed
ar

 S
tr

ee
t 

 (
20

08
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

.U
.P

. f
o

r 
S

al
zm

an
)



City Council Members 
Merrill, Wisconsin 
Re:  Conditional Use of 607 Cedar Street, Merrill WI 
 
October 6, 2016 
 
Honorable City Council Members, 
 
As I will be away at a work conference during the City Council meeting on October 12th, I wished to address you 
regarding the request I made regarding the conditional use of a home I have wished to purchase in Merrill.  Given 
many questions about this (as well as concerns and some significant misperceptions), please allow me to clearly state 
my intentions for myself and the satellite clinic of The Centre for Well-Being: 
 
I intend to purchase the home as my ONLY residence.  While I own a home in Wausau, I have already begun 
preparations to sell this to move permanently – to this location in Merrill. 
 
The Centre for Well-Being, one of the OLDEST private counseling centers in Wausau, has historically included as 
their clientele – physicians, professionals,teachers, lawyers – and others who have wanted, and NEEDED, a private 
setting to address their own issues.  Our history is to choose locations, and settings, which offer this kind of privacy. 
 
We currently have a satellite location in Merrill – we are housed within Dr. Soweja's building, across from CHIPS.  
This has been undesirable to remain in, for a number of reasons owing to the dark space of the offices to the lack of 
privacy as our clients share an entrance with Dr. Soweja's.   
 
We have only 1-2 therapists at any given time at our Merrill satellite, meaning only 1 or 2 clients are being seen at any 
given time. 
 
The home-like environment, which we have routinely sought, is very intentional.  A large portion of our clients – 
including children – have been traumatized, and coming into a home-like environment (something VERY different 
from a “clinic” feel) gives them a warmth that helps them feel more at ease.  We have intentionally chosen homes – 
LOVELY homes – to help this. 
 
We do NOT serve people who are sexual offenders or who have opiate and heroin addictions – this requires 
specialized treatment and we do not have that specialized training.   We DO serve people referred by their physicians 
who have been assaulted, for depression and anxiety, for marital issues, for family issues.  These are often the clientele 
who feel very uncomfortable going to The Health Care Center owing to their professions, their need for more privacy 
and confidentiality. 
 
We would NOT also serve anyone we would have concerns about in terms of safety:  we see clients by appointment, 
and therefore, I (or my colleagues who are both women) we need to be assured of OUR safety.  I see clients routinely 
when I am alone, and I would have not thought of wanting to use my home as a satellite unless I could be assured of 
this given I live alone.  
 
There would not be loitering.  We have not had this in any of our offices – parents wait for their children in the 
waiting room.  Most people do NOT want to be seen by passersby – counseling is a very private matter for most 
everyone we see, and 'hanging out' in front of our counseling center is not something we have encountered.   
 
Smoking outside:  not an issue, EXCEPT for my fiance.  Yes – neighbors would see him outside at times, as I don't 
want smoking in my home.  And given he is a building contractor, there are days he looks a 'little worse for wear' as 
he is on very dirty building sites.  I think the fear is that our agency is similar to The Health Care Center, and therefore 
clients congregate.  Clients come, then leave, after appointments. 
 
I AM concerned about neighbor perceptions, and will do everything I can to listen, address, and take full 
accountability, just as I do currently at both our locations in residential neighborhoods, and my current home.  Holding 
neighborhood meetings, meeting with individuals for coffee, would be something I would certainly desire.  I am on a 
first-name basis with ALL of the neighbors at our Wausau location, and we have a supportive neighborhood feel.  I 
would expect no less here. 
 
You may have questions about WHY I would continue to pursue this after what we heard from neighbors at the 
Planning Committee.  Here is my reasoning:  I have been committed to serving people in the capacity as a 
counselor/therapist/administrator of health care, for over 30 years.  This is not only my career, this is something I have 
been called to do...spiritually.  I have been in the position of having to address fear about people with mental health 
issues, misinformation about sexual predators (they are NOT the strangers in the bushes, but approximately 90% 

17.2.e

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

al
zm

an
 le

tt
er

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
00

8 
: 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

.U
.P

. f
o

r 
S

al
zm

an
)



people KNOWN to children, usually in their own families), and domestic violence since I entered this profession.  I 
have had cruel comments, fear-based and angry sentiments all along the way – including times I have been speaking 
about issues, or trying to set up a group home or safe house....OR changing the location of  this small satellite clinic in 
Merrill. 
 
I need to see this through because that is what I believe – in my soul – that the Merrill community needs and deserves 
– and because this is simply what I have been spiritually called to do.   
 
You have this opportunity as well.  I believe you ALSO will vote with your conscience and what YOU believe is the 
best thing.   
 
I will honor your decision. 
 
Thank you, 
Noreen Salzman MSW LCSW 
Therapist, Owner of The Centre for Well-Being 

17.2.e

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

al
zm

an
 le

tt
er

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(2
00

8 
: 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

.U
.P

. f
o

r 
S

al
zm

an
)



City Council Members 
Merrill, Wisconsin 
Re:  Personal Message regarding the use of 607 Cedar  
 
October 7, 2016 
 
Honorable City Council Members,  
 
This is an addendum to my previous letter regarding my desire to own Mr. and Mrs. Bebel's home in 
Merrill, Wisconsin. 
 
I wish to address my PERSONAL use of the home, realizing this is a historic district and homes here 
have strong historic value to the neighborhood and community. 
 
In the home I own currently (for 14 years) as well as the Centre for Well-Being in Wausau (which I also 
own), I have taken immense pride and responsibility to caring for these spaces.  My fiance is a building 
contractor; any work done on the inside or outside of either of these spaces has been with high quality 
workmanship to maintain not only the integrity, and at times to improve the quality of the spaces.   
 
The SAME care I have had in my home and The Centre for Well-Being in Wausau would be afforded 
to my home in Merrill.  Maintaining the integrity of the home inside and out is taken very seriously.  
This will not only be a counseling space, but my HOME.  I have been a good neighbor in the place I 
live, adding small flower gardens (through professional landscapers), have replaced the roof with high 
quality shingles, and have taken care to do the same at The Centre for Well-Being in Wausau. 
 
If you drives by our location in Wausau (901 N. 6th Street), you would notice lush flower gardens 
outside the Centre (which I maintain and have help with as some of our therapists are also landscapers), 
beautifully (and professionally) painted woodwork on the outside of the building, and a maintenance of 
high quality workmanship on the inside to allow the integrity of the inside remain.    I LOVE my home, 
and The Centre for Well-Being, and I believe one can see that if you choose to walk around either of 
them....inside or out.  The Centre for Well-Being in Wausau is in the historic district; I know my 
neighbors have found our caretaking to be top notch as they have told me so. 
 
This hopefully will give a picture of what I will be doing with my home in Merrill as well. 
 
Sincerely 
Noreen Salzman 
 
 

17.2.f

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

al
zm

an
 le

tt
er

 t
o

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l #

2 
 (

20
08

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
.U

.P
. f

o
r 

S
al

zm
an

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 1959 : Minutes of September 13, 2016 meeting
	a. Council Minutes - Sept 2016


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 2006 : Revenue and Expense Report
	a. Revenue & Expense Report


	8. Communications and Petitions:
	1. 1982 : Insurance Claim filed by Paul Mathias
	a. Mathias Insurance Claim
	b. Letter recommending disallowance - Mathias Insurance Claim


	9. Board of Public Works:
	1. 1975 : Discussion on RFP Response for 300 S. Alexander Street
	a. Alexander RFP

	2. 1979 : DOT Transfer Grand Ave from Marc Dr to Champagne
	a. Draft Agreeement Grve Ave to Marc Drive - proposed DOT

	3. 1980 : PED crossing lights @ intersections
	a. PED crossing lights at intersections

	4. 1999 : Bids on Meadow Lane project
	a. Meadow Lane project bids

	5. 2000 : Bid on paving city parking lots
	a. Paving City lots project bids

	6. 2001 : Bids on parks ADA paving project
	a. Paving parks ADA project bids


	10. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 1971 : Class A (cider only) license application from Holiday
	a. Holiday(Main St) Cider Only License Information


	11. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 1960 : Terms for parking lot lease @ 401 West Main Street
	a. Parking Lease at 401 W Main info

	2. 1972 : Street Department position addition and deletion
	a. Street Dept. position upgrade request


	12. Redevelopment Authority:
	1. 2002 : TID loan for Club Modern
	a. Info on former Club Moden site loan

	2. 2005 : Proposals for 1905 East 14th Street
	a. Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St


	13. Water and Sewage Disposal Committee:
	1. 1984 : Utility administrative position status change

	14. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 2003 : Filing reports
	a. Committee Reports


	15. Mayor's Appointments: 
	1. 2004 : Appointments to festival grounds committee
	a. Mayor's Appointments


	16. Ordinances:
	1. 2010 : Ordinance on off-street parking
	a. Ordinance on off-street parking in residential areas

	2. 1969 : Ordinance on Fire Department code inspections
	a. Ordinance on Fire Inspections code designation chnge onlyl

	3. 1968 : Ordinance on knives
	a. Ordinance on Knives

	4. 1955 : Ordinance Creating Festival Grounds Committee
	a. Ordinance Creating Festival Grounds Committee

	5. 2011 : Ordinance for rezoning Merrill Historical Society
	a. Ordinance on Rezoning for Merrill Historical Society
	b. Zoning Amendment Application - Historical Society

	6. 2009 : Ordinance on Housing Authority and Airport Commission makeup
	a. Ordinance on Housing Authoirty and Airport Commission makeups


	17. Resolutions:
	1. 2007 : Resolution on CSM for Church Mutual
	a. Resolution on CSM for Church Mutual
	b. CSM - Church Mutual

	2. 2008 : Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman
	a. Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman
	b. Conditional use - Salzman
	c. Letter from Evelyn Lee regarding CUP on Cedar Street
	d. Salzman letter to Plan Commission
	e. Salzman letter to Common Council
	f. Salzman letter to Common Council #2


	18. Mayor's Communications
	19. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Council Minutes - Sept 2016
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense Report
	8.1.a · Mathias Insurance Claim
	8.1.b · Letter recommending disallowance - Mathias Insurance Claim
	9.1.a · Alexander RFP
	9.2.a · Draft Agreeement Grve Ave to Marc Drive - proposed DOT
	9.3.a · PED crossing lights at intersections
	9.4.a · Meadow Lane project bids
	9.5.a · Paving City lots project bids
	9.6.a · Paving parks ADA project bids
	10.1.a · Holiday(Main St) Cider Only License Information
	11.1.a · Parking Lease at 401 W Main info
	11.2.a · Street Dept. position upgrade request
	12.1.a · Info on former Club Moden site loan
	12.2.a · Housing Proposals - 1905 E 14th St
	14.1.a · Committee Reports
	15.1.a · Mayor's Appointments
	16.1.a · Ordinance on off-street parking in residential areas
	16.2.a · Ordinance on Fire Inspections code designation chnge onlyl
	16.3.a · Ordinance on Knives
	16.4.a · Ordinance Creating Festival Grounds Committee
	16.5.a · Ordinance on Rezoning for Merrill Historical Society
	16.5.b · Zoning Amendment Application - Historical Society
	16.6.a · Ordinance on Housing Authoirty and Airport Commission makeups
	17.1.a · Resolution on CSM for Church Mutual
	17.1.b · CSM - Church Mutual
	17.2.a · Resolution on C.U.P. for Salzman
	17.2.b · Conditional use - Salzman
	17.2.c · Letter from Evelyn Lee regarding CUP on Cedar Street
	17.2.e · Salzman letter to Common Council
	17.2.f · Salzman letter to Common Council #2


